PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

PA FBLA--Bruce E. Boncal <no-reply@wufoo.com>
Wednesday, July 08, 2015 3:59 PM

PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

FBLA NLC Event Evaluation Form [#118]

FBLA Competitor's Name *

FBLA Competitor's Email

An email address is required.

FBLA Competitor's 2014-2015 Grade Level *

Identify the FBLA Event You Participated in at
the NLC *

What place/ranking did you earn at the NLC?

"

FBLA Competitor's School *

Your FBLA Adviser's Name *

FBLA Adviser's Email *

FBLA Competitor's Primary Contact Name *

FBLA Competitor's/Primary Contact's Mailing
Address *

Test Evaluation

It is recommended that you write your
evaluation in a word processing document
and then copy and paste it into this area. That
will be easiest. There is no limitation on the

amount of content that can be entered. *

Jeremy Habowski

Grade 11
Grade 12

Accounting |

NA

ELCO

Amy Weddle

aweddle@elcosd.org

Brenda Habhowslki

[

The test was a lot different from the accounting tests at the regional
and state level. | was behind because of my accounting class and the

test was difficult. It took a decent amount of time to complete,



PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FBLA Competitor's Name *

FBLA Competitor's Email

An email address is required.

PA FBLA--Bruce E. Boncal <no-reply@wufoo.com>
Wednesday, July 15, 2015 11:40 PM

PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

FBLA NLC Event Evaluation Form [#171]

Ben Boches

FBLA Competitor's 2014-2015 Grade Level *  Grade 11

Identify the FBLA Event You Participated in at
the NLC *

What place/ranking did you earn at the NLC?

*

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

Abington Senior High School

Dave Daubenspeck

daubde@abington.ki2.pa.us

Jody Boches

There are a good amount of questions on computer accounting as well
as the benefits and detriments of this type of accounting. There also
several questions about depreciation that extend beyond what
Accounting 1 covers. Most questions though revolve around the specific

journals and how certain transactions should be posted.



PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FBLA Competitor's

Name *

FBLA Competitor's
Emalil
An email address is

required.

FBLA Competitor's
2014-2015 Grade

Level *

Identify the FBLA
Event You
Participated in at the

NLC *

What place/ranking
did you earn at the
NLC? *

FBLA Competitor's

School *

Your FBLA Adviser's

Name *

FBLA Adviser's Email

*

FBLA Competitor's
Primary Contact

Name ¥

PA FBLA--Bruce E. Boncal <no-reply@wufoo.com>
Friday, July 17, 2015 1:19 PM

PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

FBLA NLC Event Evaluation Form [#178]

Abbey Murphy

Grade 11

Accounting |

1st

Crestwood

Scot Murphy

murfeaz@ptd.net

Abbey Murphy



FBLA L
Competitor's /Primary
Contact's Mailing

Address *

Test Evaluation

It is recommended that you write your evaluation in a word processing document and then copy and paste it into this
area. That will be easiest. There is no limitation on the amount of content that can be entered. *

The 2015 Accounting 1 National test was mostly easy but some questions were difficult. The key to winning is studying.
I over studied which helped me out with most of the difficult questions. From what | heard most students did not study
ergo if you study you will have an advantage. Study the second half of the book. A fot of questions were on closing
entries and the steps. For example, which of the following accounts would you not find on a post-closing trial balance,
what is the 3rd step in the closing process (Closing net income/loss), and what is the last step in the accounting
cycle(Post closing trial balance) . Also where is net income/loss transferred into? (capital account) Know the following
terms: Cross footing, budget variance, inflation, matching principle, business entity process. Know columns of
worksheet and normal balances of accounts. There were THREE questions in a row of the definition of income
statement. The questions j ust switched up the wording. When you see questions that have the same answer in a row
and you are 100 percent sure you are correct do NOT get paranoid and change your answer. Sometimes they do that on
purpose. One question was “ what cash flow statement activity is the owner investing cash in a business?” The answer
choices were supplementary report(100 percent wrong), operating activity, investing activity, and financing activity. This
question was difficult for me because | think the cash flow statement is tricky. Even though in my opinion the cash flow
statement is very advanced for accounting 1, you have to study accounting 2 concepts because the test makers put
accounting 2 things on the test. Know what columns to extend account balances to on a worksheet. Also if they give
you balances for assets, liabilities, and owners’ equity and a transaction know how to use the accounting equation to
find the final balances. On the test one question was “ What organization sets the guidelines for accounting principles”
the answer choices were SEC, Federal Reserve, and two acronyms that | have never heard before. From book and online
sources | knew that the FASS set the guidelines but the SEC gave the FASB the right to set the guidelines. FASB was not
an answer choice. This question made me somewhat frazzled ergo | commented on it. | do not know if they eliminated
the question. Also know that publicly corporations have to send reports to the SEC. Another question that gave me
trouble was “Which of the following is NOT part of the accounting ethics code” The answer choices were integrity,
independence, objectivity, and loyalty. Another question | was worried about was “which of the following ratios is not a
solvency ratio” the only answer choices | can remember are current position ratio and return on assets. Another
question was “(company name) paid cash for a 5000 dollar lean at 6 percen t interest on maturity date, what was the

Jjournal entry when they obtained the loan” This question tries to trick you because you do not record interest when you



obtain a loan. | chose debit cash 5000 and credit note payable 5000. Also know the journal entry when you obtain a
discounted note. Also know what a premium on a note/bond is. Also know "an amount was incorrectly debited to
supplies instead of equipment what is the correcting entry?” answer: debit equipment credit: supplies. Also know how
to compute gross earnings when they give you hourly wage and amount of hours worked. Don't forget: hours more
than 40 are overtime overtime rate: 1.5 times hourly rate. When | was studying one of my practice tests had the
question” what date do you put in the date column when posting?” two of the answer choices are: date of the
transaction and date of the journal entry. The answer is date of the journal entry. This SAME EXACT question was on my
n ational test. Know how to journalize payroll, sales with sales tax, and basic transactions. The computer questions
were moderate. Many were commaon sense but one was “what is the best advantage of a computer system?” | was
debating between making payroll easier and efficiency and speed. | chose efficiency and speed. Know what an audit trail
is and that computerized systems do not guarantee accurate and correct records. The ethics questions were also
moderate. Know the definition of ethics. Another question was "What account is debited when buying merchandise in a
perpetual inventory system?" Answer: Merchandise Inventory another question: "what journal do you use when a
customer returns merchandise?” Answer: general journal Know: straight line depreciation and journal entry for
depreciation Know; advantages and disadvantages of corporations Know: what causes differences between bank
statement and checkbook record Know: currents and typ es of assets What was not on my test were: petty cash, tax
forms, tax rates, uncollectible accounts, lifo,fifo, estimating inventory, bonds, reversing entries, cost accounting, EDI,
and MACRS. Even though those topics were not on my test, study them because they were on previous evaluations.
Look at previous tests and evaluations. Read and memorize your texthooks and search online for practice tests.
Practice, practice practice. If | could give you any advice it would be to wall in the test room with confidence. This was
my and my chapters first year in FBLA so the odds of me winning were slim. Everything was new to me. | studied a lot.
To be honest when you are in the opening ceremony at Nationals it is VERY intimidating because there are over 10,000
students there. Do not let anyone intimidate you because if you know the information you will do fine. Keep calm
during your test and be prepared that there are other events being tested in the same room so there will be MANY
people in the same room. { really enjoyed Nationals and | did end up placing first in Accounting 1. Best of luck to you
and study hard!! | hope you enjoy your time at FBLA Nationals because it really is a big honor to be at Nationals. If you

ever have any questions you can message me on Facebook my name is Abbey Murphy and | am from Pennsylvania.



PA FBLA--Bruce Boncel

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FBLA Competitor's

Name *

FBLA Competitor's
Email
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
Sunday, July 19, 2015 12:05 PM

PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

FBLA NLC Event Evaluation Form [#189]

Cheyenne Wood

Grade 11

Accounting |

NA

Montoursville Area High School

Linda Keiser

lkeiser@montoursville.k12.pa.us

Rebecca Wood



FBLA [
Competitor's/Primary . s

Contact's Mailing . Y

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

The NLC Accounting test was actually quite different from the PA State test and not really what | expected. The state
test focused much more on special journals and subsidiary ledgers. However, the national test had only about 5
questions total on those topics. There was also very little on worksheets, which 1 expected there to be more on. The
national test had tons of questions on adjusting and closing entries, something | did not expect. They were the majority
of the questions. Also make sure you KNOW YOUR DEBITS AND CREDITS!! Those are lots of given questions. There were
about 2 questions on reconciling a bank statement. Overall, the test was more content based than application. | also
specifically remember a question on long term and short term goals, so know those. The last (and very important) 15-

20 questions were regardirig ethics, which was one of the few similarities to the state test, Goodluck!!



PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA

2014 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION

Event }Aaom'l '“:j :(:
Competitor Name VML,‘ Liu

School S;J’-’"ﬂ’ ﬁ»j eﬂd - /’[Z/}L S;.Acw}

School Address 3¢so old Oqfhﬂlﬁfc ch“»o)McDowh{cﬂ, PA  (seg7-3sad

EVALUATION (Please give your reaction to the national test. State any specific
information you may remember. Use the back side if necessary. This will be shared with
next year's NLC qualifier. Each team member must submit a separate evaluation form

with his/her own reflections.) ‘ , .
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a.c,{éeJ wﬂ.\cL Ljovﬂ*“’f would Lo Mse.:ﬁ,iq . r-‘?-f-:(l_q (“"L' ":“”fis' i alse Coof = Cm.-//c

Op Cf,.,g;f i.ows e L_;u-’ ed (o35 onntd L‘:a CECGNJ‘&L:/\ G ey Ak Ech\J. 1 e{-—-p‘._,_[_@,

- V‘igs"" l:tsl’-ﬂ-(j L‘DW ‘1““ SL‘"‘"‘(A e JE{

Oine 7ue§ .
C : R .

T funk mebes prgettealoma g fab Tty gyhealen bl T

P o abert cecomciliog g slalewsenf , Tl Fosd . ,ﬂ,.,zc,,j odaond

rash, CAAR, TASEs = IFRS . Tley cabed wlal part e weare. T comps,

Q_ugxenl- J\G\Li""les O qufcvﬂ-:.e SL&F
e /

Sf"r_‘;m'f-' qu&jﬂr"""s ware L“"’Jz 1~ .,_\7 gfl"‘lo;—._"( zl S«c,lJ S‘B”-cﬂ..j °l£=ﬂh4 Cf“"‘r‘t.n]-!f

E’NLH—; Fﬂ,ﬂ_.fs) QMJ,J lc@-r/s/ T E“D‘z‘ There - rete Se—g lL-u/h? Sjetstiamg el /
c‘}e(rcclﬂt"}l""" usi*j SJf“lgill' e wnned MﬂCKS’ i

This form must be completed by competitors in order to receive their reimbursement
from the state office. By August 1, submit this form, the Reimbursement for Travel, and
the NLC Reimbursement Card certifying your attendance at all required meetings to:

Mr. Bruce E. Boneal, PA FBLA Executive Director, P.O. Box 5085, Jersey Shore,
PA 17740.

NLC Form #1--Test Evaluation




PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA

2014 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION

Event ‘ A‘QO@U VH’I Nnag - j: ;
compuitonivame TYIEY Croniy)
School @ @\—H,h -‘:0’ \/?}‘HE

bnfb

AL, Mclomald, P4 15057 -

Home Address g 1 o

= s i

EVALUATION (Please give your reaction to the national test. State any specific
information you may remember. Use the back side if necessary. This will be shared with
next year's NLC qualifier. Each team member must submit a separate evaluation form
with his’/her own reflections.)

e Natiodls test wis easier +Han the Stk
e, although This wae Tikely due 4o tho fact
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CoNCepts to  kow arel -Accunting Ayles

~Debte/Credite - Pl Ageete  ~pepiadation
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This form must be completed by competitors in order to receive their reimbursement

from the state office. By August 1, submit this form, the Reimbursement for Travel, and *!@[Ug‘{@%
the NLC Reimbursement Card certifying your attendance at all required meetings to:

Mr. Bruce E. Boncal, PA FBLA Executive Director, P.O. Box 5085, Jersey Shore,

PA 17740.

Trere was oty on the “Accountng
Cycle. Gogd tuck!




PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA

2009 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION '

Event_ACCopey, T

Name D{;v[,f p@/‘&f’w

School _ T GLMT’}fj Aree ﬁ?‘bﬁn St boo!

School Address GV Freld b /Qéi
Orrighéh, PA 16238

Home Address w

E-mail Address

EVALUATION (Please give your reaction to the national test. State any specific infor-
mation you may remember. Use the back side if necessary.)
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Sture test howeser fe hod Finy detafle it The Srateru
v C(»g/h Tl Wes ot o Fhe trest '

ﬂ/\f\?jﬁ Cfou /l/Cd o Fepow:

%@ j:f)c,@m g/\'}—oj—amﬁfg_. Cg /]'/4' (J cones o ff&ﬂg
LlLc (deune. Cheet— ContTie S poniz '

L | MG 'Gt/ue&“wﬂg)
Wo(“h/@w,@é"/c e deduils ) Motes Recopnty, / PZ ool
zAr’cl,J G ey T

This form must be completed by competitors in order to receive their reimbursement
from the state office. By July 31 submit this form, the Reimbursement for Travel, and
the NLC Reimbursement Card certifying your attendance at all required meetings to:
Mr. Bruce E. Boncal, PA FBLA Executive Director, P.O. Box 5085, Jersey Shore,
PA 17740. .

NLC Form #1




PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA

2007 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE |
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION

Event ACCOU(\’\'\\E.\G\ T
Neme___Mesoy\  Vedeusz ka
School SOCORQX\-\QS{\ A\q RO H{%L\ %CJ/\OQ)\

School Address L‘Vf A Jeheo! Zang
| Soudeten  Ph 48964
Home Address __m

mation you may remember. Use the back side if necessary.)
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This form must be completed by competitors in order to receive their reimbursement
from the state office. | By July 31| submit this form, the Reimbursement for Travel, and i
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

2007 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION

Event ACC&M\HN} i
Name C/\f\ rs Hh n Marle i
School Councl L Rock. Hﬂj b Schol wWorfly

sctiesl e B2 Sw e roag
Nt PA- 14840

Home Address _ SR
B-mail Address%

EVALUATION (Please give your reaction to the national test. State any specific infor- -
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

‘-oﬂ%.qq




PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA

2006 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION

Event A¢ C('Jc)n"!"_r_‘mi\j i

Name Bipof Tibhens

School !-Eﬂsﬁf'j Shesyre
School Address DO! Ceme [L_ef_\f 3t ';reme;j S;hare,/ 7.

Home Address NSRS ——

EVALUATION (Please give your reaction to the national test. State any specific infor-
mation you may remember. Use the back side if necessary.)

The +est Coes V&% S/ te You have o knocw
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
- PA 17740. ‘

NLC Form #1




PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA

2008 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION

Event %Cwu/\h’wq o

Name %g@/ﬁ/ﬂ ﬁ@m@g ﬂou)éb'

School Western //’U@ Y 1L HS

School Addtess __/§70 A /0‘0 1aton Pornpe K.
K atre. f{ﬂr’é@ /, A %%U@Ca

E-mail Address

EVALUATION’ (Please give your reaction to the national test. State any specific infor-
mation you may remember. Use the back side if necessary.}

&1&34 Aoc;cal,llzrz)’cing!;:rtgst _Ic_:rc]wered all areas; however, there was nothing on petty cash, W-2
-4, . . There were several questions on depreciation: straight-line ' ’
gﬁ::gﬂourizticrj‘ Sheeprecsatlo? account, book value, debits and credits, etc. TP?ere we’re also
Ue -accounting concepts. There were a few questions on cor i
t .
déwtdends and common stock. Make sure you know everything that is on aﬁoi;i:)?g:.
statement. Also, study the terminology and the debits and credits of transactions.

This forn must be completed by competitors in order to receive their reimbursement
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
) NLC Form #1




PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA

2008 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION

Event ACCOUNTING- |

Name _ROMCE COHEN

School RENSALEM HIGH SCNoOL

School Address 4319 HULMEVILLET &D

RENSALEM, PA | 9920

Home Address i

E-mail Address

EVALUATION (Please give your reaction to the national test. State any specific infor-
mation you may remember. Use the back side if necessary.)
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This form must be completed by competitors in order to receive their reimbursemient
from the state office. By July 31 submit this form, the Reimbursement for Travel, and
the NLC Reimbursement Card certifying your attendance at all required meetings to:
Mr. Bruce E. Boncal, PA FBLA Executive Director, P.0O. Box 5085, Jersey Shore,

PA 17740.
NLC Form #1




PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA

2010 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION

Event Accounting I
Name __ Austin Krompasky
School Western Wayne High School

School Address _ 1970A Easton Turnpike

Lake Ariel, PA 18436

Home Address _ﬂ_

E-mail
Address_ ememepipi@mamen

EVALUATION (Please give your reaction to the national test. State any specific infor-
mation you may remember. Use the back side if necessary. This will be shared with next
year's NLC qualifier. Each team member must submit a separate evaluation form with
his/her own reflections.)

The test consisted of 100 questions. There were many questions on debits and credits so
Inow how each transaction is affected. There were 10 or so questions on special
journals. There was only one or two questions on depreciation. Make sure you are
familiar with everything that appears on the financial statements. The last ten questions
of the test dealt with ethics.

Good luck!

This form must be completed by competitors in order to receive their reimbursement
from the state office. By August 15 submit this form, the Reimbursement for. Travel, and
the NLC Re mbursement Card certifying your attendance at all required meetings to:

Mr. Bruce E. Boneal, PA FBLA Executive Director, P.O. Box 5085, Jersey Shore,
PA 17740. :

NLC Form #1--Test Evaluation




PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA

2010 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION

Event ACCOUH'H na. |
Name__RGCHe ] H@%LS
Sehool ___¢ Y HN [A%E]J{\&mpm/'/‘ \IV,/\SV FA?/’\
Sehool Address )00 (AIrey St
SR A0 /f{a,mspmf% R 702

Home Address M

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
his/her own reflections.) ‘
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This form must be completed by competitors in order to receive their reimbursement
from the state office. By August 15 submit this form, the Reimbursement for Travel, and
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

2012 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION

Event _ AC@D {/U/H(/MW
i Z0cn (ple.man
School Lf J/HOII/HLDV) wt’l’la}/]SChOOL

School Address | %Lf/fdlﬁ,//l &Lﬂﬂ
L@//H@M‘a/’lj PA 1§1%

Home Address . |(iBE

~ E-mail Address _,. ,— e

EVALUATION (Please give your reaction to the national test. State any specific infor-
mation you mey remember. Use the back side if necessary. This will be shared with next
year's NLC qualifier. Each team member must submit a separate evaluation form with

his/her own reflections.)
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This form must be completed by competitors in order to receive their reimbursement

from the state coffice. By August 1, submit this form, the Reimbursement for Travel, and
the NLC Reimbursement Card ccrtlfymg your attendance at all required meetings to:
Mr. Bruce E. Boncal, PA FBLA Executive Director, P.O. Box 5085, Jersey Shore,

PA 17740,
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NLC Form #1--Test Evalua-lion




PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA

2011 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION

Event Aee pumtinee T

e Kathe e Seseinakl
School _ Iestern lla yace. H.S
School Address (9704 EasTon Jpre.
Lake Hrict [P 18454

— e o

Home Address
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
| found this test to be far more difficult that either the regional or the state test.

This test focused upon the latter half of the textbook. There were questions about
inventory methods, depreciation, and accounting for uncollectible accounts. The last 5
questiéns of the test were about ethics. There were 7or 8 questions on the acbounting
concepts. Make sure you are familiar with all the financial statements as well as the
work sheet. There were very few questions on transactions in which ‘you had to know
debits and credits. Good luck! ' |

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

NLC Farm #1--Test Evaluation




PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA

"= 2013 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION
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School Address \ 5 _SMJ'H/I Lnﬁre. Rond

_» il //% 19347

EVALUATION (Please give your reaction to the national test. State any specific
information you may remember. Use the back side if necessary. This will be shared with
next year's NLC qualifier. Each team member must submit a separate evaluation form

with his/her own reflections.) |
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This form must be completed by competitors in order to receive their reimbursement
from the state office. By August 1, submit this form, the Reimbursement for Travel, and
the NLC Reimbursement Card cemfymg your attendance at all required meetings to:

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

2013 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION

Event ANOUnHm
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School Address 2 © Pevon P

Exten, PA 19341
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EVALUATION (Please give your reaction to the national test. State any specific
information you may remember, Use the back side if necessary. This will be shared with
next year's NLC qualifier. Each team member must submit a separate evaluation form f
with his/her own reflections.)

7}’—@ ’piﬂ"é ]{ ?U‘fﬁ]‘iﬂ/’l_? weye dn - Sraedfﬂzj N Y T‘O‘f" e)(amfae \/ou Mﬂd@d
do know “WM ameunts a{"Fé”‘W’J in e debit colvmn mC e Cash Fecoipts and

@as}a Yis L:Urmrv\%‘h‘ Toumal. You also needed 4o fnow Whad »;H{pey ot Hransactbas should
ke recorded in vehat- ouma Tt was He Jophe Fhat had Tl most questions; bt some of

4-}\60,]-}\@(- questons —chseri ?n.

—Wwhat e wash Phow Hn{emn% howr

Cs’pecffrn qUeija was “The cash Flow Staenen} slovs everything except”
- L= 5oz of cash jncone . i
= Compony'y cash atlount ba,lanoe ) |

Ao o e e —-—-~u~——77—~mﬁons—w§cr -Gadh oufr-r- aw s e e s s et

~ tempany's abilly 4o de gk
~ W2 slaterent 3

— calwlake FICH gnd unemployment. f}w(e; qﬂmm pryroll register and afven mfé.s*
- m]e vp JEC ¥

- TASR ' X
rolewr Py W}W ¥ shands Lo : on back

- %’1 ot must be completed by competitors in 01d61 to receive their reimbursement _
from the state office. By August 1, submit this form, the Reimbursement for Travel, and
the NLC Reimbursement Card ccmfymg your attendance at all required meetings to:

M. Bruce E. Boncal, PA FBLA Lxecutive Director, P.O. Box 5085, Jersey Shore,
PA 17740,

NLC Form #1--Test Evaluation




. &”W GDW'EA (5"”?‘(—;
- ngmkm}? L chord of acondy (Aoo%r ae asetr L 2ooirae abilides e,
- acwunﬁrﬁ é’off}wa‘re - Hese questons were veny Yerel, such ay dte borefir of e sobimare.
| Howerer, one queston asked oot what You Shoold ener h Bxeol I :
Yoo wonded o cell s diyplay He sum From DH 4 it Cans itz = som™: P,
- ethies - S-lo questong - Jhose Qiﬂfhbnd” Were Vely vague ag el T Jugges} /ookmoq of e Schon
on erirkll‘af. 1 & fextbook Jwt 4o St & goreal Mea, of vohet Aleounihy efhfs
jvﬁﬁlsh}ﬂ o r;xa‘nnplfe/ ore qyejr}{\@n @jllfgd “ qu} would o bushess do pi@g
of it belrever aﬁwd e‘(}%rg Stondord 5 tmportant 77 and e ansier
Choras were st ke “The busiresr puniches emploveer for bad efhng)
(o %j’ o/~ 4 LJU he >
ndue T bushest FHJ‘ He Gde of shhive fr obyour I\o/at;&r b

all Pe employees an See P o “ The bushesy crester a shodeivent of
ethics,” all of which seered Myt This port geemed teny subjectire,

= Workiket - know whet ki of aGounts 4 19”’“3 over 4w Whet colump, The eolumn AAals do have
40 %C?ua), . :

_on acotd revenie i ore thet has been amed bt not recordt
—olso lnow what deferre) rerenves and X penges are
actovnt

l ‘QdJ‘“HPy aniries adfeet ore heere sheet sltement and ore kel nee Sheed actound
.-v-ph\ﬂn es G'Jk oV WJ"Q"}' ’H"g | Q@W% Rayation l\f (W!lﬁ,lq ho,azfﬂtun \/pl };noyv)

Al all He He fewwsalon Secte] - journals and Fhe worksheet, There weeen' #ﬁ' many actval

0l ovlatons viith nmbery (5 Qtﬂj%“un@ The Jest year wore toncerred with Dares Gnd or9anizafin of
acgoonts o e Vadous Aounthy records; v Less appliation then hthe sade Hest. ’

i)m Sure E«ﬁ Yov S-Myj Yor IR N \Nm do »Pif\e ‘.

LooD Ljck! !




PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA

2007 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION

Event ACCOUN Tﬂﬁg l
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EVALUATION (Please give your reaction to the national test. State any specific infor- -
mation you may remember. Use the back side if necessary.) 00 QU 0 Sﬂ ons SOMeE WEere
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This form must be completed by competitors in order to receive their reimbursement
from the state office. By July 31 submit this form, the Reimbursement for Travel, and
the NLC Reimbursement Card certifying your attendance at all required meetings to:
Mr. Bruce E, Boncal, PA FBLA Executive Director, P.O. Box 5085, Jersey Shore,

PA 17740,
NLC Form #1
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PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA

2013 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION

Bvent Accouang l
Name JOIBN Schulte,
sehool_Monviourgvil e veo. tHioh  Sdnool
School Address_L00 N[O Ha, At’f)f\
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
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This form must be complete by competitots in order to receive their reimbursement
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
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3 (7]
il Address_| Gl e
J

EVALUATION (Please give your reaction to the national test. State any specific
information you may remember. Use the back side if necessary. This will be shared with :
next year's NLC qualifier, Each team member must submit a separate evaluation form

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
Mr, Bruce E. Boncal, PA FBLA Executive Director, P.O. Box 5085, Jersey Shore,
PA 17740,

NLC Form #1--Test Evaluation
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PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA

2012 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION

Event ACCG (Jﬂ&‘ﬂaﬁ&,ﬁ 1

Neme < m¥e Uﬁéﬂ}v'%%wm

School %K (e lmallon %Jﬂdim gﬁ‘ oo (
School Address 99 Haus @m}““’ RoaLl
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E-mail Addres

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
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This form must be Tompleted by competitors in order to receive their reimbursement
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

Event ACCOU n“'inﬂ I
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EVALUATION (Please give your reaction to the national test.- State any specific infor-

mation you may remember. Use the back side if necessary. This will be shared with next

" year's NLC qualifier. Each team membe1 must submit a separate evaluation form with
h]s/hez OWH 1eﬂect10ns ) =

T —\-\woub\q¥ #\f\e '\Ja}nonc\\ *"@..‘3‘\‘ WS cle(;'m A eb \-\o.w&i("

o Ahe slotre c.unc; f‘ag‘ohou\ *ﬁ%'}‘s S[eme or the
*h Jesboesk o <. Sy T gues 55 Had

q/u%*\wona Lu@T‘Qh “+ in g

o 4o b expected.

Some -Jro?nc;s you should  now ™
@CQS"\r o,c;c,cun"l‘i NS
© AAP (whe crecles/sels ‘Hne.rrb
¢ In’}&h ble c&%@‘x’s
= Gg‘rvén &Eﬁ?:lrs
e C v }
o 5;:\?5‘:?\4- 5\.13&@'“,1&‘1*\3 (BO) Wh\c_v\n (‘Zgl '\"E‘*\L ‘QD\ LISy UJD\_)\A;-‘(?O%FI
eon o belance gheet:, o) Expenses b) Assets <) Liaks ]*,-}—1&;35
e DL(.. Qné CGEO r‘ea::,f\m%\l:\ {ies '

fThzs imm mus( be completed by competltorq in order to receive their reimbursement
ﬁom the state ofﬁce By August 1, submlt this form, the Reimbursement for Travel, and
the NLC Reimbursement Card ccmfymg your altendance at all required meetings to:

Mr, Bruce E. Boncal, PA FBLA Executive Director, P.O. Box 5085, Jersey Shore,
PA 17740. .
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NLC Form #1--Tes| Evaluation
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PENNSYLVANIA FUTURE BUSINESS LEADERS OF AMERICA -

2011 NATIONAL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE
EVENT WINNER’S EVALUATION
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